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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 12:32 PM

To: 'Ignacio Falce'

Subject: RE: Change of Business Address - OneWorld Management LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2
to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continupusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

CCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ignacio Falco [mailto:ifalco@catanarealestate.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 12:26 PM

To: corphelp .
Subject: Change of Business Address - OneWorld Management LLC

To whom it may concern,

This email serves to advise that OneWorld Management LLC will no longer be located at 5215 N Dixie Hwy, #D2, Ft.
Lauderdale, FL 33334.

The new address for the business will be 1231 SW 46 AVE, Ste#t 503-5, Pompano, FL 33069.
OneWorld Management LLC, Document/Registration #: L10000057957.

Please advise if we need to provide you with any more documentation to make this effective, Also, please acknowledge
this email and reply if the matter has been resolved. '

Thank you, Happy Holidays!

Ignacio Falco, Realtor

Catana Real Fstate Investments, LLC
Cell: 954-816-8880

eFax: 860-812-8880
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